
 
 
 
 
 
A meeting of the Council will be held in the Civic Hall, Leeds on Wednesday, 20th 
January, 2010 at 1.30 pm 
 
Members of the Council are invited to attend and transact the following business: 
 
 
 

1. Minutes  

 To confirm the minutes of the Council Meetings held on 18th November 2009.  
 

2. Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of interest from Members  
 

3. Communications  

 To receive such communications as the Lord Mayor, the Leader,  Members of the 
Executive Board or the Chief Executive consider appropriate  
 

4. Deputations  

 To receive deputations in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10  
 

5. Reports  

 To consider reports as follows (the Monitoring Officer considers that these reports 
are appropriate to be received at this meeting in accordance with Council Procedure 
Rule 2.2(f)):- 
 
 

(a) That the report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance)  on 
appointments be approved.  

 
S BENTLEY 

 
        

(b) That the report of the Director of Resources on the calculation of the Council 
Tax Base for 2010/2011 for the purpose of calculating the Council Tax be 
approved.  

 
A CARTER  

 

6. Questions  

 To deal with questions in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 11  
 
 

Public Document Pack



7. Recommendations of the Executive Board  

 That the report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance) on 
recommendations of the Executive Board in relation to a Key Decision taken under 
Special Urgency Provisions be approved 
 

A CARTER  
 

8. Minutes  

 To receive the minutes in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 2.2(o) 
 

A CARTER  
 

9. White Paper Motion - Leeds Climate Change Strategy and Action Plan  

 Council welcomes the Leeds Climate Change Strategy and Action Plan, but 
recognises that it does not go far enough in reducing CO2 emissions and does not, 
as yet, commit the city to the actions that are needed. 
 
Council therefore calls on the Executive Board: 
 
1) To introduce a target of reducing CO2 emissions by an annual rate of 10% 

per year for the city as a whole, i.e. an overall reduction of around 65% 
between 2010 and 2020 against a 2005 baseline. 

 
2) To provide quarterly updates on performance against the target. 
 

A BLACKBURN  
 

10. White Paper Motion - Ofsted Inspection of Children's Services  

 This Council expresses its deep concern at the findings of Ofsted’s recent 
announced inspection of Leeds City Council’s Children’s Services department. 
 
Council is alarmed about Ofsted’s disturbing conclusions, which follow similarly 
damning comments arising from an unannounced inspection of the department last 
year, which found that out of a sample of 23 children case files, seven children were 
found to be at potential risk of serious harm.  Further reports have highlighted that a 
third of the indicators we are judged against have been deemed to be inadequate.  
This underlines the concern of everyone in the city over the safeguarding and well-
being of our most vulnerable children.  
 
Council affirms that the safeguarding of children should receive the highest priority, 
and that this Council has once again failed to fulfil this most vital of responsibilities. 
 
Furthermore, Council condemns Executive Board member for Children’s Services 
Cllr Stewart Golton, and previous incumbents in the role Councillors Richard Brett 
and Brian Jennings for their continued failure to tackle key weaknesses within the 
department.  
 
Council therefore resolves that: 

1. An urgent report on Ofsted’s inspection be brought to an extraordinary 
meeting of the Executive Board as soon as possible.  

2. In order to ensure full and transparent accountability, Children’s Services   
Scrutiny Board should be chaired by a member of the opposition. 

 
L MULHERIN 



 

11. White Paper Motion - Leeds Kirkgate Market  

 This Council underlines its commitment to Leeds Kirkgate Market and all markets 
across the city. Council notes that some progress has been made at Kirkgate 
Market recently, but recognises a lot of hard work still needs to be done to address 
a wide-range of challenging and critical issues.  
 
Council also acknowledges the important role that traders play in Kirkgate Market, 
and resolves therefore to do everything in its power to save and preserve this vital 
retail asset in our city. 
 

M DOBSON  
 

12. White Paper Motion - Public Spending and Democratic Accountability  

 This Council notes that over £7 billion of public spending takes place in the Leeds 
District on an annual basis. 
 
Council further notes that less than 10% of this public spending is raised locally and 
that this causes major problems in terms of public accountability as well as creating 
a democratic deficit. 
 
Council therefore supports moves to improve democratic accountability at a local 
level through:- 
 
·        return of business rates to local authority control 
·        less interference by central government in regional funding decisions 
·        more powers of scrutiny over regional bodies and the health service 
·        continuing development of Leeds City Region 
 
Council recognises the negative impact this government has had on democratic 
accountability and further recognises the impact that proposed government cuts will 
have on frontline services in Leeds. As a result of the poor deal given to Leeds in 
the current CSR and the economic forecast for the coming years this council 
concludes that a new approach is needed to local government both in Leeds and 
nationally. 
 
Council asks the Chief Executive to write to Gordon Brown and Leeds MPs and all 
MEPs serving the Leeds area asking them in the light of the “total place initiative” to 
support measures that would improve democratic accountability in Leeds. 
 

R BRETT  
 

13. White Paper Motion Submitted Under the Provisions of Council Procedure 
Rule 3.1(d) - Public Open Spaces and Playing Pitches  

 This Council underlines its commitment to providing recreational open space and 
playing pitches for residents right across the city. Council notes the particularly 
acute shortage of such recreational space within 3 miles of the city centre, and 
recognises the massive blow to the local community if the playing fields located on 
the former Leeds Girls High site were to be lost.  
 
Council therefore pledges to do all it can to increase the total area of public 
recreational land in the city, and vigorously protect all playing pitches designated 
under UDP policy N6 from non-recreational built development. 
 

J ILLINGWORTH  



 

14. White Paper Motion Submitted under the Provisions of Council Procedure 
Rule 3.1(d) - Leeds Arena Scheme  

 This Council congratulates Leeds Labour MP’s on their efforts in securing £9.9m of 
funding to help develop the arena scheme in our city.  
 
Council welcomes this financial support from the Government again, and looks 
forward to the inward investment, regeneration and jobs this project will deliver in 
our city 
 

R LEWIS  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Chief Executive 
 
Civic Hall 
Leeds 
LS1 1UR 
 
 
 
NOTE – The order in which White Paper motions will be debated will be determined by 
Whips prior to the meeting 
 
 



 
 

Proceedings of an Extraordinary Meeting of the Leeds City Council held 
Civic Hall, Leeds on Wednesday, 18th November, 2009 

 
 
PRESENT: 
 

The Lord Mayor Councillor Judith Elliott in the Chair 

 
WARD WARD 
  
ADEL & WHARFEDALE CALVERLEY & FARSLEY 
  
Barry John Anderson  
John Leslie Carter  
Clive Fox 
 

Andrew Carter 
Joseph William Marjoram 
Frank Robinson 
 

ALWOODLEY CHAPEL ALLERTON 
  
Ronald David Feldman 
Ruth Feldman 
Peter Mervyn Harrand 
 

Eileen Taylor 
Mohammed Rafique 
Jane Dowson 
 

ARDSLEY & ROBIN HOOD CITY & HUNSLET 
  
Karen Renshaw 
Jack Dunn  
Lisa Mulherin 
 

Elizabeth Nash 
Mohammed Iqbal 
 

ARMLEY CROSS GATES & WHINMOOR 
  
Alison Natalie Kay Lowe 
James McKenna 
Janet Harper 
 

Suzi Armitage 
Pauleen Grahame 
Peter John Gruen 
 

BEESTON & HOLBECK FARNLEY & WORTLEY 
  
 
Adam Ogilvie 
David Congreve 
 

David Blackburn 
Ann Blackburn  
Andy Parnham 
 

BRAMLEY & STANNINGLEY GARFORTH & SWILLINGTON 
  
 
Ted Hanley 
Neil Taggart 
 

Andrea McKenna 
Mark Dobson 
Thomas Murray 
 

BURMANTOFTS & RICHMOND HILL GIPTON & HAREHILLS 
  
Ralph Pryke 
Richard Brett  
David Hollingsworth 
 
 
 

Arif Hussain 
Roger Harington 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



 
GUISELEY & RAWDON MORLEY NORTH 
  
Graham Latty 
Stuart Andrew  
John Bale 
 

Robert Finnigan 
Robert William Gettings 
 

HAREWOOD MORLEY SOUTH 
  
Ann Castle 
Alec Shelbrooke 
 

Judith Elliott 
Terrence Grayshon 
Christopher James Beverley 
 

HEADINGLEY OTLEY & YEADON 
  
Jamie Matthews 
Martin Hamilton 
James John Monaghan 

Graham Peter Kirkland 
Colin Campbell 
Ryk Downes 
 

HORSFORTH PUDSEY 
  
Christopher Townsley 
Andrew Barker  
Brian Cleasby 
 

Josephine Patricia Jarosz 
Richard Alwyn Lewis  
Mick Coulson 
 

HYDE PARK & WOODHOUSE ROTHWELL 
  
Penny Ewens 
Linda Valerie Rhodes-Clayton 
 

Donald Michael Wilson 
Steve Smith 
Barry Stewart Golton 
 

KILLINGBECK & SEACROFT ROUNDHAY 
  
Graham Hyde 
Veronica Morgan  
Brian Michael Selby 
 

Matthew Lobley 
Valerie Kendall 
Paul Wadsworth 
 

KIPPAX & METHLEY TEMPLE NEWSAM 
  
John Keith Parker 
James Lewis 
Keith Ivor Wakefield 
 

William Schofield Hyde  
David Schofield 
Michael Lyons 
 

KIRKSTALL WEETWOOD 
  
Lucinda Joy Yeadon 
John Anthony Illingworth 
Bernard Peter Atha 
 

Ben Chastney 
Susan Bentley 
Judith Mara Chapman 
 

MIDDLETON PARK WETHERBY 
  
Geoffrey Driver 
Judith Blake 
Debra Ann Coupar 
 

Gerald Wilkinson 
Alan James Lamb 
John Michael Procter 
 

MOORTOWN  
  
Brenda Lancaster  
Richard Harker 

 

 

Page 2



 
54 Executive Arrangements  

It was moved by Councillor Brett, seconded by Councillor A Carter and 
 
RESOLVED – That a change be made in the executive arrangements of the Council, 
as set out in the report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance), that 
the constitutional amendments, set out in appendices 1 and 2 of the report, be 
approved, to be of effect 3 days after the local elections 2010 and that the prepared 
amendments to the Executive Procedure Rules. as set out in appendix 3, be noted. 
 
Council rose at 1:40 pm. 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Proceedings of the Meeting of the Leeds City Council held 
Civic Hall, Leeds on Wednesday, 18th November, 2009 

 
 
PRESENT: 
 

The Lord Mayor Councillor Judith Elliott in the Chair 

 
WARD WARD 
  
ADEL & WHARFEDALE CALVERLEY & FARSLEY 
  
Barry John Anderson  
John Leslie Carter  
Clive Fox 
 

Andrew Carter 
Joseph William Marjoram 
Frank Robinson 
 

ALWOODLEY CHAPEL ALLERTON 
  
Ronald David Feldman 
Ruth Feldman 
Peter Mervyn Harrand 
 

Eileen Taylor 
Mohammed Rafique 
Jane Dowson 
 

ARDSLEY & ROBIN HOOD CITY & HUNSLET 
  
Karen Renshaw 
Jack Dunn  
Lisa Mulherin 
 

Elizabeth Nash 
Patrick Davey 
Mohammed Iqbal 
 

ARMLEY CROSS GATES & WHINMOOR 
  
Alison Natalie Kay Lowe 
James McKenna 
Janet Harper 
 

Suzi Armitage 
Pauleen Grahame 
Peter John Gruen 
 

BEESTON & HOLBECK FARNLEY & WORTLEY 
  
 
Adam Ogilvie 
David Congreve 
 

David Blackburn 
Ann Blackburn  
Andy Parnham 
 

BRAMLEY & STANNINGLEY GARFORTH & SWILLINGTON 
  
Angela Denise Atkinson 
Ted Hanley 
Neil Taggart 
 

Andrea McKenna 
Mark Dobson 
Thomas Murray 
 

BURMANTOFTS & RICHMOND HILL GIPTON & HAREHILLS 
  
Ralph Pryke 
Richard Brett  
David Hollingsworth 
 
 
 

Arif Hussain 
Roger Harington 
Alan Taylor 

Page 5



 
GUISELEY & RAWDON MORLEY NORTH 
  
Graham Latty 
Stuart Andrew  
John Bale 
 

Robert Finnigan 
Robert William Gettings 
 

HAREWOOD MORLEY SOUTH 
  
Ann Castle 
Rachael Procter 
Alec Shelbrooke 
 

Judith Elliott 
Terrence Grayshon 
Christopher James Beverley 
 

HEADINGLEY OTLEY & YEADON 
  
Jamie Matthews 
Martin Hamilton 
James John Monaghan 

Graham Peter Kirkland 
Colin Campbell 
Ryk Downes 
 

HORSFORTH PUDSEY 
  
Christopher Townsley 
Andrew Barker  
Brian Cleasby 
 

Josephine Patricia Jarosz 
Richard Alwyn Lewis  
Mick Coulson 
 

HYDE PARK & WOODHOUSE ROTHWELL 
  
Penny Ewens 
Kabeer Hussain 
Linda Valerie Rhodes-Clayton 
 

Donald Michael Wilson 
Steve Smith 
Barry Stewart Golton 
 

KILLINGBECK & SEACROFT ROUNDHAY 
  
Graham Hyde 
Veronica Morgan  
Brian Michael Selby 
 

Matthew Lobley 
Valerie Kendall 
Paul Wadsworth 
 

KIPPAX & METHLEY TEMPLE NEWSAM 
  
John Keith Parker 
James Lewis 
Keith Ivor Wakefield 
 

William Schofield Hyde  
David Schofield 
Michael Lyons 
 

KIRKSTALL WEETWOOD 
  
Lucinda Joy Yeadon 
John Anthony Illingworth 
Bernard Peter Atha 
 

Ben Chastney 
Susan Bentley 
Judith Mara Chapman 
 

MIDDLETON PARK WETHERBY 
  
Geoffrey Driver 
Judith Blake 
Debra Ann Coupar 
 

Gerald Wilkinson 
Alan James Lamb 
John Michael Procter 
 

MOORTOWN  
  
Mark Daniel Harris 
Brenda Lancaster  
Richard Harker 

 

 

Page 6



 
55 Announcements  

The Lord Mayor informed the Council that the timings for this meeting would be 
extended by 10 minutes to take account of the time taken in the extraordinary 
meeting. 
 
 

56 Late Item  
The Lord Mayor informed Council that she had agreed to the admission of a late item 
of business under Council Procedure Rule 2.2(f) for reason of expeditiously securing 
attendance at meetings (minute 60(b) refers).  The Lord Mayor also informed Council 
that an additional page of minutes relating to Corporate Governance and Audit 
Committee of the 30th September 2009 omitted from the agenda had been circulated. 
 
 

57 Minutes  
It was moved by Councillor J Procter, seconded by Councillor Gruen and 
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 16th September 2009 be 
approved. 
 
 

58 Declarations of Interest  
The Lord Mayor announced that a list of written declarations submitted by members 
was on deposit in the public galleries and had been circulated to each Member’s 
place in the Chamber. 
 
Following an invitation to declare further individual interests, declarations in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct were made as follows:- 
 
a) Councillor Anderson declared a personal interest in minute 62 of this meeting 

as Chair of the Leeds Casino Task Group. 
 
b) Members declared personal interests in minute 63 of this meeting as follows:- 
 

Cllr A Blackburn Mother-in-law in receipt of Social Care 

Cllr A Parnham Child in secondary education in Leeds 

Cllr T Leadley Member of METRO. 

 
c) Members declared personal interests in minute 64 of this meeting as follows:- 
 
 

Cllr J Bale Member, Area Children’s Partnership; Member, 
Learning Disabilities Partnership Board 

Cllr C Fox Member, Bramhope Youth Development Trust 

Cllr P Harrand Member, Leeds Learning Disabilities Partnership 
Board; Member, Education Advisory Board for the 
East Moor Secure Children's Centre 

Cllr V Kendall Member, Adoption Panel – Skyrack 

Page 7



Cllr A Lamb Trustee, Schools Partnership Trust 

Cllr G Wilkinson Member, Children's Advisory Panel 

Cllr T Murray 
 

Chief Executive of Learning Partnerships and 
Non Executive Director of IGEN.  

Cllr A Lowe Chief Executive of Touchstone Leeds 

Cllr M Lobley Chair of Rewew 

Cllr M Coulson Adoption Panel – Leodis, Fostering Panel East 
Leeds 

Cllr B Chastney Adoption Panel - Elmete 

Cllr J Jarosz Adoption Panel - Elmete 

 
d) Members declared personal interests in minute 65 of this meeting as follows:- 
 

Cllr B Anderson Chair, Leeds Initiative City Centre Management 
Initiative; Personal Interest – Chair, Leeds City 
Centre Partnership 

Cllr A Carter Leeds Initiative Economy Partnership 

 
e) Members declared personal interests in minute 66 of this meeting as follows:- 
 

Cllr B Anderson Chair, Leeds City Centre Partnership 

Cllr A Carter Leeds Initiative Economy Partnership 

 
f) Members declared personal interests in minute 68 of this meeting as follows:- 
 

Cllr J Bale Member, Society for the Environment 

Cllr F Robinson Member, Royal Horticultural Society 

Cllr D Schofield Member, Yorkshire Wildlife Trust; Council for the 
Protection of Rural England 

 
g) Members declared personal interests in minute 69 of this meeting as follows:- 
 

Cllr A Carter 2 tickets to Leeds Rhinos v. Manly rugby match 
plus refreshments 

Cllr F Robinson Leeds Rugby Club - 2 tickets to Carnegie World 
Club Challenge match 

Cllr G Wilkinson  Leeds Rugby Club - 2 tickets to Celebration Gala 
Dinner at Headingley Stadium 

Cllr James Lewis 
 

Leeds Rhino’s season ticket holder 

Page 8



Cllr Keith Parker Trustee of Leeds Rhino’s 

Cllr Chris Townsley 
 

Season ticket holder at Leeds Rhinos 

 
h) Members declared personal interests in minute 66 of this meeting as follows:- 
 

Cllr B Anderson Attendance at the Ashes Test Match at 
Headingley on 7th August 2009 

Cllr A Carter Invitation to attend, with guest, the one day 
international cricket match at Headingley 
Carnegie Stadium (including lunch and afternoon 
tea); Complimentary ticket for the 2nd NPower 
Test match, tea and biscuits and lunch; 
Complimentary entrance ticket, parking and 
refreshments - attendance at one day 
international; Entrance ticket for Ashes Test 
Match, lunch and light refreshments for myself 
and a guest 

Cllr F Robinson Yorkshire County Cricket Club - England vs 
South Africa match and dinner; Yorkshire County 
Cricket Club - Opening season lunch at YCCC 
Headingley 

Cllr D Schofield Member of Yorkshire County Cricket Club 

Cllr G Wilkinson Yorkshire County Cricket Club 

Cllr Chris Townsley Yorkshire County Cricket Club Indoor Cricket 
School management committee 

Cllr Martin Hamilton Member of the Yorkshire County Cricket Club 

Cllr R D Feldman Member of the Yorkshire County Cricket Club 

 
i) Members declared personal interests in minute 71 of this meeting as follows:- 
 

Cllr J Bale Member, Sir Ian Dixon Trust; Personal Interest – 
Member, Chartered Institute of Building 

Cllr F Robinson Attendance at Association of Plumbing and 
Heating – Drinks reception and gala dinner.  
Federation of Master Builders – Leeds – Dinner 
dance at Marriot Hotel 

 
j) Councillor J Marjoram declared a personal and prejudicial interest in minute 

71 of this meeting as a self-employed landlord, developer, kitchen and 
bathroom fitter. 

 
 

59 Deputations  
There were no deputations admitted to the meeting. 
 

Page 9



 
60 Reports  

a) Leeds Award 
 

It was moved by Councillor Brett, seconded by Councillor A Carter and  
 
RESOLVED – That the nominations for the receipt of the Leeds Award be 
approved and that the Lord Mayor be requested to undertake an appropriate 
ceremony. 
 

Claude Bandawe 
Alec Bloom MBE 
Brian Wheelhouse 
Tony Edwards 

 
b) Appointments 
 

It was moved by Councillor J Procter, seconded by Councillor Bentley and  
 
RESOLVED – That the report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate 
Governance) be approved. 

 
 

61 Questions  
1) Councillor Wakefield to the Leader of Council 
 

Can the Leader of Council provide an update on the court case at London’s 
High Court regarding the validity of the authority’s delegated powers between 
2004 and early 2008? 
 
The Leader of Council replied. 
 

2) Councillor Bentley to the Leader of Council. 
 

Would the Leader of Council inform Council on the current situation regarding 
the strike in Streetscene Services? 

 
The Leader of Council replied. 

 
3) Councillor Wadsworth to the Executive Member (Development and 

Regeneration) 
 

Can the Executive Board Member for City Development & Regeneration 
provide an update on the Council’s Next Generation Transport (NGT) bid? 
 
The Executive Member (Development and Regeneration) replied. 

 
 
4) Councillor Harington to the Executive Member (Environmental Services). 
 

Can the Executive Board member for Environmental Services offer his 
personal guarantee that tackling climate change is high on the Council’s 
agenda? 

 
The Executive Member (Environmental Services) replied. 

 
5) Councillor D Blackburn to the Executive Member (Adult Social Care). 

Page 10



 
Would the Executive Member for Adult Social Care like to comment on the 
current situation regarding Roseville Enterprises? 

 
The Executive Member (Adult Social Care) replied 

 
6) Councillor R Lewis to the Executive Member (Development and 

Regeneration). 
 

Can the Executive Board member for City Development please outline how 
many unresolved Council planning cases there are in the city? 
 
The Executive Member (Development and Regeneration) replied. 

 
7) Councillor Cleasby to the Leader of Council. 
 

Would the Leader of Council outline what actions have been taken to improve 
the circulation of Taxis in Leeds City Centre? 

 
The Leader of Council replied. 

 
8) Councillor Andrew to the Deputy Leader of Council. 
 

Could the Deputy Leader of Council provide details on the estimated amount 
of wasted European Regional Development Funding (ERDF) this government 
has overseen in recent years? 
 
The Deputy Leader of Council replied. 

 
9) Councillor Blake to the Leader of Council. 
 

Can the leader of Council offer his cast iron guarantee to members that tax 
payers’ money is being well spent by his administration? 
 
The Leader of Council replied. 

 
10) Councillor D Blackburn to the Executive Member (Environmental Services). 
 

Could the Executive Member for Environmental Services tell Council what 
additional costs have been incurred in the areas under his portfolio due to the 
bin strike? 
 
The Executive Member (Environmental Services) replied. 

 
At the conclusion of question time, the following questions remained unanswered and 
it was noted that under the provisions of Council Procedure Rule 11.6, written 
responses would be sent to each member of Council. 
 
11 Councillor Gruen to the Executive Member (Neighbourhoods & Housing). 
 
12 Councillor Chapman to the Executive Member (Learning). 
 
13 Councillor Anderson to the Deputy Leader of Council. 
 
14 Councillor Yeadon to the Leader of Council  
 
15 Councillor Taggart to the Leader of Council  

Page 11



 
16 Councillor Hamilton to the Leader of Council  
 
17 Councillor Lyons to the Executive Member (Environmental Services) 
 
18 Councillor Grahame to the Leader of Council  
 
19 Councillor Bentley to the Executive Member (Learning) 
 
20 Councillor Driver to the Executive Member (Development and Regeneration) 
 
21 Councillor Wakefield to the Leader of Council  
 
22 Councillor Campbell to the Executive Member (Development and 

Regeneration) 
 
23 Councillor Illingworth to the Executive Member (Development and 

Regeneration) 
 
24 Councillor Matthews to the Executive Member (Environmental Services) 
 
 

62 Recommendations of the Executive Board  
a) Financial Health Monitoring 2009/10 – Half Year Report 
 

It was moved by Councillor Brett, seconded by Councillor A Carter and  
 

RESOLVED – That a virement in the sum of £1,500,000 from debt charge 
savings to fund the early leavers initiative, in accordance with the 
recommendations of the report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate 
Governance) be approved. 

 
b) The Gambling Act 2005 Statement of Licensing Policy 
 

It was moved by Councillor Brett, seconded by Councillor A Carter and  
 

RESOLVED – That Council approve that the proposed response to the 
consultation exercise, as contained in appendix 2 to the report to the 
Executive Board on 4th November 2009, be approved as the Council’s 
response to matters raised in consultation and that the revised draft 
Statement of Gambling Policy, as set out in appendix 1 to the report, be 
approved as the final Policy under the Gambling Act 2005 in accordance with 
the recommendations of the report of the Assistant Chief Executive 
(Corporate Governance). 
 

c) The Council Business Plan 2008-11 – Mid-Term Review and Refresh 
 

It was moved by Councillor Brett, seconded by Councillor A Carter and  
 

RESOLVED – That Council approves the amendments to the Council 
Business Plan 2008-11, as detailed in the report to the Executive Board on 
4th November 2009 and authorises the Chief Executive to review and update 
any performance targets for the final year of the plan in accordance with the 
recommendations of the report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate 
Governance). 

 
 

Page 12



63 Minutes  
It was moved by Councillor Brett, seconded by Councillor A Carter and  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes submitted to Council in accordance with Council 
Procedure Rule 2.2(o) be received. 
 
Council Procedure Rule 4 providing for the winding up of business was applied prior 
to all notified comments on the minutes having been debated. 
 
In summing up, the Leader of Council reported that this would be the last meeting of 
Council attended by Dave Page, Deputy Chief Executive and, on behalf of the 
Council, wished him a long and happy retirement. 
 
The meeting was suspended at 5:05 pm and resumed at 5:35 pm. 
 
 

64 White Paper Motion - Children and Young People  
It was moved by Councillor Jarosz, seconded by Councillor Mulherin that  
 

This Council condemns the ruling administration for their continued failure to 
support children and young people in our city.  

 
An amendment was moved by Councillor Golton, seconded by Councillor W Hyde to 
delete all after ‘This Council’ and replace with:-  
 

‘remains determined to fulfil the objectives set out in the two WP resolutions 
adopted earlier this year regarding Children’s Services.  This Council is 
committed to continuous improvement in all services for Children & Young 
People, as set out in the Children and Young People’s plan revised and 
adopted by the Executive Board on 17th June 2009. 

 
The amendment was carried and, upon being put as the substantive motion, it was  
 
RESOLVED – That this Council remains determined to fulfil the objectives set out in 
the two WP resolutions adopted earlier this year regarding Children’s Services.  This 
Council is committed to continuous improvement in all services for Children & Young 
People, as set out in the Children and Young People’s plan revised and adopted by 
the Executive Board on 17th June 2009. 
 
During the discussion on this item, Councillor Lobley declared a personal interest as 
the Chair of Renew. 
 
(The provisions of Council Procedure Rule 3.1(d) were applied at the conclusion of 
the vote on the motion.) 
 
 

65 White Paper Motion - Leeds Arena  
Under the provisions of Council Procedure Rule 14.11, with the consent of the 
seconder, leave of Council was given to withdraw the motion in the name of 
Councillor A Carter. 
 
 

66 White Paper Motion - Kirkgate Market  
Under the provisions of Council Procedure Rule 14.11, with the consent of the 
seconder, leave of Council was given to withdraw the motion in the name of 
Councillor Dobson. 
 

Page 13



 
67 White Paper Motion - Road Traffic Accidents  

It was moved by Councillor Grayshon, seconded by Councillor Finnigan and  
 
RESOLVED – That this Council accepts that all road traffic accidents that lead to the 
death or injury of pedestrians or motorists are a tragedy for families and 
communities.  This Council notes recent tragic events on roads across Leeds, 
including the death of a student on Britannia Road, Morley and the injury of a mother 
and child in a road traffic accident on Wide Lane and pledges to explore all 
possibilities and financing options to reduce the potential for any such future 
incidents. 
 
 

68 White Paper Motion Submitted under the Provisions of Council Procedure Rule 
3.1(d) - British Bee Population  
It was moved by Councillor Selby, seconded by Councillor D Blackburn and  
 
RESOLVED – That this Council expresses its deep concern over the decline of the 
British bee population. Council therefore resolves to consider and look to implement 
the necessary and appropriate environmental steps to help protect and increase the 
local bee population. 
 
Council further notes that bees are essential to the food supply not just in the UK but 
worldwide, and that their extinction would be catastrophic for our planet. 
 
 

69 White Paper Motion Submitted under the Provisions of Council Procedure Rule 
3.1(d) - Leeds Rhinos  
It was moved by Councillor Smith, seconded by Councillor Lancaster and  
 
RESOLVED – That this Council congratulates the Leeds Rhinos rugby league team 
who, by defeating St Helen's, won an unprecedented third consecutive Super League 
championship. Council further hopes the team will carry this success forward and do 
the city proud by winning the World Club Challenge in 2010. 
 
 

70 White Paper Motion Submitted under the Provisions of Council Procedure Rule 
3.1(d) - Yorkshire County Cricket Club  
It was moved by Councillor Hamilton, seconded by Councillor Leadley and  
 
RESOLVED – That this Council congratulates Yorkshire County Cricket Club on 
winning the right to stage the Pakistan - Australia Test match at Headingley next 
July.  The Council is proud that Leeds has been chosen to play host to the Pakistan 
Cricket Team to allow them to play Australia at a neutral venue, and believes this 
offers an opportunity for Yorkshire Cricket to develop its contacts with local 
communities. 
 
 

71 White Paper Motion Submitted under the Provisions of Council Procedure Rule 
3.1(d) - VAT Rates for Building Repairs and Maintenance  
It was moved by Councillor Andrew, seconded by Councillor J Procter and  
 
RESOLVED – That this Council urges the Government to adopt the recent EU 
directive that recommends a cut in VAT rates for building repairs and home 
maintenance work. 
 

Page 14



Council believes that reducing VAT to a permanent rate of 5% on home maintenance 
and building repairs, while bringing a significant revenue cost to the government, 
would be substantially mitigated by the increase in the volume of work generated as 
a result of the reduction in prices. 
 
Key benefits would include: 
 
the creation of more jobs for small businesses; 
a reduction in the number of empty homes; 
encouraging more people to use energy efficient products; 
a reduction in fuel poverty; 
an improvement in housing standards. 
 
This Council instructs the Chief Executive to write to the Chancellor of Exchequer 
expressing Council’s support for such a move. 
 
 
Council rose at 7.25 pm. 
 
 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance) 
 
Council 
 
Date: 20th November 2009 
 
Subject:  Appointments 
 

        
 
 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report   

1.1 Appointments to Boards and Panels are reserved to Council. 
 
1.2 The relevant party whip has requested the following change:- 
 
 That Councillor Robinson replace Councillor Andrew as a member of Plans Panel 

(West). 
. 
1.3 That Councillor Andrew replace Councillor Robinson as a member of Scrutiny Board 

(Adult Social Care) 
    
2.0 Recommendations 
 
2.1 That Council approve the appointment referred to in paragraphs 1.2 and 1.3. 
 

Specific Implications For:  

 
Equality and Diversity 
  
Community Cohesion 
 
Narrowing the Gap 

Electoral Wards Affected:  

 
 

 

 

Originator: Ian Walton 
 

Tel: 2474350 

 Ward Members consulted 
 (referred to in report)  
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Ctteeopen.dot Last update 07 January 2010 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF RESOURCES 

COMMITTEE :  COUNCIL 

DATE :       20th JANUARY 2010 

SUBJECT :  CALCULATION OF THE COUNCIL TAX BASE FOR 2010/2011 FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF CALCULATING THE COUNCIL TAX 

Electoral Wards Affected :                        Specific Implications For : 
 
                                                               Ethnic Minorities     

                                                                      Women                  

                                                                           Disabled People     

1. INTRODUCTION 
 

Under the Local Government Finance Act 1992 and accompanying regulations, 
detailed procedures are laid down for calculating the tax base which will be used for 
calculating the Council Tax. The tax base for the Leeds area is expressed as the 
number of Band D equivalent properties and will be used both for calculating Leeds 
City Council’s own element of Council Tax and for notifying to the West Yorkshire 
Police and Fire Authorities for them to calculate their own elements of Council Tax. 
The West Yorkshire Police and Fire Authorities have to be notified of the tax base by 
31 January 2010.  
 
In addition to calculating the tax base for the Leeds area as a whole, a separate tax 
base has to be calculated for each part of the Council’s areas to which a “special 
item” of expenditure relates. In Leeds, it is considered that only parish precepts 
should be treated as special items for these purposes and a tax base is therefore also 
calculated for each parish.  
 

2. CALCULATIONS 
 
Details of the calculations for Leeds as a whole and for each individual parish are 
given in the Appendix. In summary, the Council Tax Base for Leeds is calculated at 
236,630 Band D equivalent properties. This is calculated by estimating changes from 
the District Valuer’s Valuation List that will take place during 2010/2011 by reference 
to the following: 
 
a) provision for successful appeals, 
b) provision for exempt properties, 
c) changes in number of properties (demolitions and new additions), 
d) estimated single person and other discounts and 
e) estimated collection rate. 
 

 
 AGENDA 
 ITEM NO.:    
 
  Originator: G. Fennell 
 
 
  Tel:  247 4235 

Page 19



Ctteeopen.dot Last update 07 January 2010 

The net Council Budget for 2010/2011, which will be decided by Council in February 
2010, will be divided by the calculated Council Tax Base to arrive at the Council Tax 
for a Band D property, from which the Council Tax for other valuation bands will be 
calculated. 

 
3. RECOMMENDATION 
 

Members are requested to adopt the following resolution: 
 

that in accordance with the Local Authorities (Calculation of Tax Base) Regulations 
1992 (as amended), the amount calculated by the Council as its Council Tax Base for 
the year 2010/2011 shall be 236,630 and for each parish as listed below: 
  
  

Aberford and District 782 

Allerton Bywater 1377 

Alwoodley 3702 

Arthington 297 

Austhorpe 26 

Bardsey cum Rigton 1163 

Barwick in Elmet and Scholes 2022 

Boston Spa 1840 

Bramham cum Oglethorpe 729 

Bramhope and Carlton 1814 

Clifford 753 

Collingham with Linton 1648 

Drighlington 1909 

Gildersome 1971 

Great and Little Preston 495 

Harewood 1827 

Horsforth 6981 

East Keswick 591 

Kippax 3094 

Ledsham 91 

Ledston 162 

Micklefield 569 

Morley 9838 

Otley 4928 

Pool in Wharfedale 973 

Scarcroft 679 

Shadwell 953 

Swillington 1075 

Thorner 749 

Thorp Arch 355 

Walton 120 

Wetherby 4643 

Wothersome 8 

 

Page 20



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011 Appendix

CALCULATION FOR THE WHOLE OF: LEEDS

TAX BASE = A x B Where

(Formula 1) and

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and

(Formula 2)

and

and

and

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

365 132,784 70,578 64,202 31,651 19,197 9,285 6,438 613 335,113 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 10,459 6,128 3,173 1,613 511 188 108 11 22,191 1

 = "H" in formula 2 365 122,325 64,450 61,029 30,038 18,686 9,097 6,330 602 312,922

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 29 16,864 6,403 4,876 2,027 932 420 274 42 31,865 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 5 -251 11 33 -17 -35 -20 -12 -1 -287 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 190 70,141 45,156 49,943 27,994 21,657 12,505 10,072 1,118

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 238,776 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 3

236,627

3 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: LEEDS 236,630

Notes: 1

2

3

4

Dwellings in valuation list

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943)

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B")

"A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

"B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

"H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

or discounts calculated

"F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

"G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

"Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

subject on the relevant day

Laid down in the legislation

Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

Estimated

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

"J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

Page 21



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: ABERFORD and DISTRICT

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 1 73 106 105 122 209 99 62 3 780 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 3 6 4 0 3 2 1 0 18 1

 = "H" in formula 2 1 70 100 101 122 206 97 61 3 762

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 11 9 9 9 8 3 2 0 52 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 1 40 71 82 113 241 136 99 6

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 789 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 782

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: ABERFORD and DISTRICT 782

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 22



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: ALLERTON BYWATER

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 5 1,052 487 266 87 23 0 1 1 1,922 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 36 10 13 4 0 0 0 0 62 1

 = "H" in formula 2 5 1,016 477 253 83 23 0 1 1 1,860

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 105 29 12 3 1 0 1 1 150 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 43 50 43 0 0 0 0 0 136 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 3 636 387 253 81 28 0 1 1

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 1,390 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 1,377

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: ALLERTON BYWATER 1,377

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 23



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: ALWOODLEY

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 39 182 1,139 1,149 549 292 351 39 3,740 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 3 13 41 31 7 2 3 0 99 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 36 169 1,098 1,118 542 290 348 39 3,641

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 7 26 102 73 26 14 11 1 260 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 3 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 19 112 886 1,045 631 401 565 77

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 3,736 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 3,702

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) TOTAL 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: ALWOODLEY 3,702

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 24



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: ARTHINGTON

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 2 16 27 23 37 20 92 14 231 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 2 14 27 23 37 20 92 14 229

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 1 2 2 2 1 1 4 0 13 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 1 10 22 21 44 28 146 28

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 300 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 297

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: ARTHINGTON 297

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 25



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: AUSTHORPE

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 1 0 2 9 13 0 0 0 25 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 1 0 1 9 13 0 0 0 24

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 1 0 1 9 15 0 0 0 0

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 26 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 26

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: AUSTHORPE 26

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 26



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: BARDSEY cum RIGTON

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 26 66 45 140 234 232 216 14 973 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 3 0 2 1 2 5 6 0 19 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 23 66 43 139 232 227 210 14 954

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 3 8 6 12 12 11 8 0 59 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 4 1 1 1 0 7 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 13 46 33 131 270 314 339 28

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 1,174 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 1,163

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: BARDSEY cum RIGTON 1,163

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 27



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: BARWICK in ELMET and SCHOLES

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 115 220 820 469 321 173 82 3 2,203 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 5 8 8 9 7 2 0 0 38 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 110 212 812 460 314 171 82 3 2,165

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 16 25 65 32 15 7 4 0 164 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 63 146 664 428 365 238 130 6

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 2,040 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 2,022

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: BARWICK in ELMET and SCHOLES 2,022

Notes: 1 From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

Page 28



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: BOSTON SPA

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 97 357 271 310 354 276 181 20 1,866 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 6 11 12 14 7 2 3 1 55 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 91 346 259 296 347 274 178 19 1,811

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 15 38 25 35 22 16 4 1 156 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 51 240 208 261 397 373 290 37

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 1,857 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 1,840

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: BOSTON SPA 1,840

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 29



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: BRAMHAM cum OGLETHORPE

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 118 117 87 77 157 90 86 4 736 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 2 2 0 1 8 1 2 0 16 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 116 115 87 76 149 89 84 4 720

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 14 11 10 6 8 3 2 0 53 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 4 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 68 81 69 71 174 125 138 10

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 736 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 729

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: BRAMHAM cum OGLETHORPE 729

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 30



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: BRAMHOPE and CARLTON

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 67 14 146 297 298 386 326 20 1,554 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 6 2 6 5 6 5 3 0 32 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 61 12 140 292 292 381 323 20 1,522

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 8 1 16 31 22 18 12 0 109 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 35 9 110 261 330 527 518 40

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 1,830 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 1,814

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: BRAMHOPE and CARLTON 1,814

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 31



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: CLIFFORD

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 56 101 157 144 81 130 84 2 755 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 3 3 4 2 2 0 1 0 15 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 53 98 153 142 79 130 83 2 740

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 11 7 16 15 5 5 2 0 59 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 -4 0 1 2 0 0 0 -1 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 28 68 122 128 93 181 136 4

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 760 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 753

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: CLIFFORD 753

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 32



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: COLLINGHAM with LINTON

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 15 65 111 83 146 285 472 96 1,273 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 0 1 5 5 6 11 13 1 41 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 15 64 106 78 140 274 459 95 1,232

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 3 7 14 10 8 14 20 3 79 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 5 1 0 0 6 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 8 44 82 68 167 377 732 185

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 1,663 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 1,648

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: COLLINGHAM with LINTON 1,648

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 33



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: DRIGHLINGTON

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 5 611 492 761 272 233 49 15 3 2,441 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 26 12 17 4 3 1 1 0 64 1

 = "H" in formula 2 5 585 480 744 268 230 48 14 3 2,377

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 82 40 47 12 9 2 1 1 193 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 5 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 3 335 342 619 261 271 67 23 5

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 1,926 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 1,909

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: DRIGHLINGTON 1,909

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 34



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: GILDERSOME

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 3 662 697 771 199 221 33 9 1 2,596 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 24 16 12 2 0 1 0 0 55 1

 = "H" in formula 2 3 638 681 759 197 221 32 9 1 2,541

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 1 90 63 48 9 9 1 0 1 220 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 1 366 481 632 189 259 45 15 1

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 1,989 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 1,971

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: GILDERSOME 1,971

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 35



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: GREAT and LITTLE PRESTON

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 4 271 31 240 56 36 9 6 0 653 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 4 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 9 1

 = "H" in formula 2 4 267 30 237 55 36 9 6 0 644

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 29 2 13 4 2 0 0 0 49 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 2 159 22 199 52 42 13 10 0

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 499 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 495

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: GREAT and LITTLE PRESTON 495

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 36



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: HAREWOOD

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 9 32 313 335 221 259 337 75 1,581 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 1 2 11 8 3 5 4 3 36 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 8 30 302 327 218 254 333 72 1,545

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 1 5 31 30 16 12 10 1 107 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 3 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 4 20 241 297 247 352 539 144

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 1,844 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 1,827

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: HAREWOOD 1,827

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 37



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: HORSFORTH

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 3 901 2,504 2,177 1,558 830 382 163 8 8,526 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 37 123 58 29 12 3 3 2 267 1

 = "H" in formula 2 3 864 2,381 2,119 1,529 818 379 160 6 8,259

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 1 142 256 179 97 40 12 5 2 732 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 3 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 1 482 1,653 1,725 1,434 951 530 259 9

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 7,044 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 6,981

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: HORSFORTH 6,981

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 38



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: EAST KESWICK

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 14 65 35 45 62 79 184 4 488 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 0 0 2 1 3 2 1 0 9 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 14 65 33 44 59 77 183 4 479

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 3 6 3 4 5 4 6 0 31 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 8 46 27 40 66 106 295 8

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 596 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 591

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: EAST KESWICK 591

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 39



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: KIPPAX

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 5 1,334 1,106 1,114 480 130 30 3 1 4,203 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 35 23 16 6 1 0 0 0 81 1

 = "H" in formula 2 5 1,299 1,083 1,098 474 129 30 3 1 4,122

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 141 94 61 18 3 2 1 1 320 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 3 772 769 922 456 154 41 4 1

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 3,122 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 3,094

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: KIPPAX 3,094

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 40



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: LEDSHAM

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 0 12 3 6 9 12 32 1 75 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 3 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 0 12 3 6 7 12 31 1 72

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 0 3 0 1 0 0 1 0 5 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 0 7 3 5 8 17 50 2

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 92 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 91

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: LEDSHAM 91

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 41



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: LEDSTON

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 1 64 29 5 16 18 22 22 1 178 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 0 5 1

 = "H" in formula 2 1 63 28 5 15 17 22 21 1 173

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 5 1 1 1 1 2 1 0 12 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 1 39 21 4 14 20 29 33 2

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 163 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 162

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: LEDSTON 162

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 42



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: MICKLEFIELD

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 3 588 84 77 60 32 7 5 0 856 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 17 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 21 1

 = "H" in formula 2 3 571 83 76 58 32 7 5 0 835

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 1 62 6 4 3 2 0 0 0 79 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 1 339 60 64 55 37 10 8 0

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 574 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 569

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: MICKLEFIELD 569

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 43



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: MORLEY

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 19 5,873 3,171 2,882 1,199 732 89 28 2 13,995 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 253 88 47 22 5 2 0 0 416 1

 = "H" in formula 2 19 5,620 3,083 2,835 1,177 727 87 28 2 13,579

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 1 785 290 206 51 27 4 3 1 1,368 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 20 13 14 2 0 0 0 0 49 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 10 3,236 2,182 2,350 1,128 856 120 43 2

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 9,927 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 9,838

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: MORLEY 9,838

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 44



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: OTLEY

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 2 817 2,123 1,698 930 511 169 56 6 6,312 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 44 73 45 10 5 8 1 0 186 1

 = "H" in formula 2 2 773 2,050 1,653 920 506 161 55 6 6,126

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 125 208 145 64 24 7 3 1 576 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 1 432 1,432 1,340 857 590 222 88 11

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 4,973 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 4,928

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: OTLEY 4,928

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 45



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: POOL in WHARFEDALE

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 2 45 157 213 186 126 135 113 6 983 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 2 2 5 1 0 5 2 0 17 1

 = "H" in formula 2 2 43 155 208 185 126 130 111 6 966

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 1 7 15 22 15 10 7 3 0 78 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 1 24 109 166 170 142 178 180 12

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 982 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 973

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: POOL in WHARFEDALE 973

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 46



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: SCARCROFT

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 3 18 40 54 47 70 205 62 499 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 0 0 1 2 2 0 3 0 8 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 3 18 39 52 45 70 202 62 491

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 0 1 5 4 3 3 8 1 27 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 2 13 30 48 51 96 324 121

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 685 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 679

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: SCARCROFT 679

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 47



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: SHADWELL

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 9 29 62 135 219 171 173 9 807 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 1 4 4 2 1 3 1 0 16 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 8 25 58 133 218 168 172 9 791

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 2 3 7 14 14 7 6 0 53 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 4 17 45 120 249 232 277 18

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 962 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 953

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: SHADWELL 953

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 48



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: SWILLINGTON

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 8 644 329 319 113 59 20 7 1 1,500 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 10 3 5 1 1 0 0 0 20 1

 = "H" in formula 2 8 634 326 314 112 58 20 7 1 1,480

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 1 69 27 19 9 2 1 0 0 129 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 4 376 232 262 103 68 27 11 2

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 1,085 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 1,075

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: SWILLINGTON 1,075

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 49



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: THORNER

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 68 89 106 109 150 76 115 19 732 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 2 6 5 6 2 4 1 0 25 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 66 83 101 103 148 72 114 19 707

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 12 13 9 10 8 4 5 0 59 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 36 55 82 93 172 98 182 38

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 756 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 749

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: THORNER 749

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 50



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: THORP ARCH

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 0 33 90 45 68 19 67 11 333 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 0 0 4 1 1 2 1 0 9 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 0 33 86 44 67 17 66 11 324

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 0 4 8 4 5 1 3 1 24 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 0 22 70 41 76 23 105 21

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 358 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 355

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: THORP ARCH 355

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 51



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: WALTON

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 1 2 14 12 17 21 29 3 99 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 3 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 1 2 14 10 17 20 29 3 96

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 0 0 1 1 1 2 2 0 7 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 1 2 11 9 19 27 46 6

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 121 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 120

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: WALTON 120

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 52



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: WETHERBY

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 1 230 1,098 935 719 1,072 536 301 24 4,916 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 13 34 26 17 10 12 6 0 118 1

 = "H" in formula 2 1 217 1,064 909 702 1,062 524 295 24 4,798

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 39 131 95 62 53 26 11 2 419 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 1 2 0 1 1 0 5 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 1 118 726 724 643 1,233 720 475 45

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 4,685 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 4,643

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: WETHERBY 4,643

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 53



TAX BASE FOR PURPOSE OF CALCULATING COUNCIL TAX 2010/2011

CALCULATION FOR THE PARISH OF: WOTHERSOME

TAX BASE = A x B Where "A" equals total of relevant amounts as calculated below 

(Formula 1) and "B" is the authority's estimation of its collection rate for the year

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH Where "H" is the number of chargeable dwellings on the relevant day

BAND = (H - Q +J) x F /G and "Q" is a factor to take account of the discounts to which the amount of council tax payable was

(Formula 2) subject on the relevant day

and "J" is the amount of any adjustment in respect of changes in the number of chargeable dwellings 

or discounts calculated

and "F" is the relevant proportion applicable to each band 

and "G" is the relevant proportion applicable to band D

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A (5/9) A B C D E F G H TOTAL Note

Dwellings in valuation list 0 0 2 4 0 1 0 2 0 9 1

Less Exempt dwellings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

 = "H" in formula 2 0 0 2 4 0 1 0 2 0 9

Total discounts  = "Q" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Additions less Reductions  = "J" in formula 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Proportion for relevant Band  = "F" in formula 2 5 6 7 8 9 11 13 15 18 2

Proportion for Band D  = "G" in formula 2 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 2

RELEVANT AMOUNT FOR EACH BAND 0 0 1 3 0 1 0 3 0

TOTAL RELEVANT AMOUNTS  = "A" in formula 1 8 4

ESTIMATED COLLECTION RATE  = "B" in formula 1 99.1% 5

UNADJUSTED TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX: ("A" x "B") 8

Addition by reference to payments from Secretary of State for Defence for Class O exempt properties (SI 1992/2943) 0 1

TAX BASE FOR CALCULATION OF TAX FOR: WOTHERSOME 8

Notes: 1

2 Laid down in the legislation

3 Estimated

4 Sum of result of formula 2 for each band

5 As for the District as a whole (legal requirement)

From Valuation List / Council Tax records on 30 November 2009

Page 54



 
Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance) 
 
Council 
 
Date: 20th January 2010 
 
Subject:  Recommendations of The Executive Board - Key Decision Taken Under 
Special Urgency Provisions        
 

        
 
 
The attached report was approved by the Executive Board on 9th December 2009 and is 
referred to Council as the quarterly report in accordance with Access to Information 
Procedure Rule 16.3. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
That the report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance) on a Key Decision 
Taken Under Special Urgency Provisions, as submitted to the Executive Board on 9th 
December 2009 be accepted as the quarterly report in accordance with Access to 
Information Procedure Rule 16.3. 
 

Specific Implications For:  

 
Equality and Diversity 
  
Community Cohesion 
 
Narrowing the Gap 

Electoral Wards Affected:  

 
 

 

 

Originator: Ian Walton 
 

Tel: 2474350 

 Ward Members consulted 
 (referred to in report)  
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance)  
 
Executive Board  
 
Date: 9th December 2009 
 
Subject: Key Decision Taken Under Special Urgency Provision 
 

        
 
Eligible for Call In                                                 Not Eligible for Call In 
                                                                              (Report to Council) 
 
 
 
LATE ITEM 
 
The Chair has admitted this report to the agenda as a late item in order that the Board be 
apprised of actions taken under the Special Urgency provisions of the Constitution at the 
earliest opportunity.  
 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To inform the Executive Board of a Key Decision taken under ‘Special Urgency’ 

provisions contained in the Constitution and to recommend the Board to forward this 
report to Council as the quarterly report on such decisions in accordance with 
paragraph 16.3 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The general requirement of the Council Constitution is that notice of Key Decisions 

will be given in the Forward Plan of Key Decisions.  There is also provision for the five 
day notification of the intention to take a decision where it has been entered on the 
Forward Plan. 

 
2.2 Paragraph 16 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules allows for ‘Special 

Urgency’ and states: “If by virtue of the date by which a decision must be taken Rule 
15 (general exception) cannot be followed, then the decision can only be taken if the 
decision taker (if an individual) or the chair of the body making the decision, obtains 

Specific Implications For:  
 

Equality and Diversity 
  
Community Cohesion 
 
Narrowing the Gap 

Electoral Wards Affected:  

 

Originator: Ian Walton 
 

Tel: 2474350 

 

 

 

 � 
 

 Ward Members consulted 
 (referred to in report) 
  

 

Page 57



the agreement of the chair of a relevant Scrutiny Board that the taking of the decision 
cannot be reasonably deferred and the decision is urgent.  If there is no chair of a 
relevant Scrutiny Board, or if the chair of the relevant Scrutiny Board is unable to act, 
then the agreement of the Lord Mayor of the Council, or in his/her absence the 
Deputy Lord Mayor will suffice” 

 
2.3 Paragraph 16.3 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules requires that reports on 

special urgency decisions should be made in the following terms: “In any event, the 
leader will submit quarterly reports to the Council on the executive decisions taken in 
the circumstances set out in Rule 15 (special urgency) in the preceding three months.  
The report will include the number of decisions so taken and a summary of the 
matters in respect of which those decisions were taken” 

 
2.4      The last decision taken under the special urgency provisions was in 2008 and in view    

of this the view was taken that the quarterly report requirement was superfluous until 
such time as such a decision might be taken. This report is in relation to a decision 
taken under the Special Urgency provisions on 2nd December 2009. 

 
 
3.0      THE DECISION TAKEN 
 
3.1      On 2nd December 2009 the Chief Planning Officer approved the designation of 

Buslingthorpe Conservation Area, as identified on the map attached to the report, with 
immediate effect. The designation became effective at 00.01 hours on 3rd December 
2009. 

 
3.2 On 1st December 2009 the Chief Officer advised Councillor A Carter as Leader of 

Council and relevant portfolio holder as to the need for the decision to be taken as a 
matter of urgency. On 2nd December 2009 the Chair of Scrutiny Board (City 
Development) was advised of the circumstances and agreed that the decision could 
be taken forthwith.  

 
3.3       The context for the urgency of the decision as contained in the associated report is as 

follows; 
 

“Buslingthorpe is an area of important industrial heritage which is currently 
unprotected and little understood or valued by the local population. There has recently 
been incremental loss of significant historic buildings in the area. Balmforth’s Tannery 
building was demolished in April 2008 following a successful appeal against refusal of 
planning permission and now stands as an empty site which further blights the 
already bleak built environment of Sheepscar. Perseverance Mill, which was of very 
high quality, was also demolished following a successful appeal and replaced with 
new-build flats which do not make a positive contribution to the character of the area.  

While a number of important buildings have been lost, the unique character of 
Buslingthorpe and the lower Meanwood valley does survive. However, unless further 
loss is arrested this special character will soon disappear.  

As set out above, the three large tannery complexes in Buslingthorpe constitute a 
major part of the surviving standing building evidence for the tanning industry in 
Leeds, and probably in England. While one complex is still in operation as a tannery, 
none of the three sites is fully occupied and all are likely to come under intense 
pressure for site clearance and re-development in the near future.  

Page 58



The historic manorial mill site of Scott Hall Mill also is also vulnerable to loss to re-
development.  

While archaeological significance may be accounted for through preservation by 
record as set out in PPG 16, the standing historic buildings in Buslingthorpe not only 
function as historic artefacts but also make a considerable contribution to the area’s 
character and sense of place. Control over their retention may only be given by 
conservation area status. It is clear from the successful re-use of other historic 
industrial sites in Leeds that there is considerable scope for the imaginative re-use of 
such buildings once an archaeological record has been made of their surviving 
industrial features.”  

3.4      The specific reason as presented to the Chair of Scrutiny was: 
 

“The reason is that this is an area of important but vulnerable historic tanneries one of  
which has already been lost to development and a further two are the subject of 
current pre-application discussions with developers/owners.  In both cases the agents 
have indicated that the owners wish to demolish all or most of the complexes and they 
have not been persuaded of the merits of keeping and converting at least part of 
them.  There is a real fear that these and other buildings may soon be lost to the 
detriment of the city.  Conservation area status prevents precipitate action and allows 
the merits of retention/demolition to be considered as part of the planning process. 
Speed is clearly of the essence as any premature publicity will reduce the chance of a 
successful outcome, hence the request to waive normal procedures.” 

 
 
4.00    RECOMMENDATION 
 
4.01 That the Executive Board approve this report as the report of the Leader for 

submission to Council as the quarterly report in accordance with Access to 
Information Procedure Rule 16.3 

 
 
Background papers 
Delegated Decision Notification and report to the Chief Planning Officer. 
Email message from Deputy Chief Planning Officer to Leader of Council. 
Authorisation form signed by the Chair of the Scrutiny Board. 
Access to Information Procedure Rules. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 59



 

 

Page 60



NOTE: For Internet purposes, the minutes referred to in this index can be found under the individual 
headings for each of the Boards, Panels or Committees referred to. 

LEEDS CITY COUNCIL   

20
th
 January 2010 

 

CONTENTS  

 

Item  

No 

 
Volume 1 

 
1 Minutes of Council Meeting – 18

th
 November 2009.........................................1 

 

5 Reports 

 

             a. Appointments …………………………………………………………………….17 

             b.Calculation of Council Tax Base…..…………………………………………. 19 

              

7 Recommendations of the Executive Board.....................................................55 

 

8        Minutes: 

 
 (a) Executive Board –  

  4
th
 and 24

th
 November, 9

th
 December 2009 and 6

th
January 2010............61 

 
(b) Access to Information Appeal Committee – 

17
th
 December 2009…………………………………………………………...90 

                         
 (c) Scrutiny Board (Adult Social Care)- 

   11
th
 November and 16

th
 December 2009………………………………… ..92 

 
 (d) Scrutiny Board (Central and Corporate) –  

   2
nd
 November and 7

th
 December 2009  …………………………………...108 

 
 (e) Scrutiny Board (Children’s Services) -  

  12
th
 November and 10

th
 December 2009  ………………………………….117                                                         

  
 (f) Scrutiny Board (City and Regional Partnerships) –  

  5
th
 November 2009 and 9

th
 December 2009 ……………………………….128 

 
 (g) Scrutiny Board (City Development) – 

  10
th
 November and 8

th
 December 2009…….……………………………….137 

 
 (h) Scrutiny Board (Environment and Neighbourhoods) - 

  9
th
 November and 14

th
 December 2009…..………………………………...154 

 
            (i)        Scrutiny Board (Health) – 

                         24
th
 November and15th December 2009………..………………………...168 

  
            (j)         Standards Assessment / Review Sub Committee 

                        14
th
 December / 11

th
 November 2009………………………….. …………185 

 

Volume 2 
 
            (k)        Standards Committee  

                         16
th
 December 2009………..……………………………………………….187 

 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 61



NOTE: For Internet purposes, the minutes referred to in this index can be found under the individual 
headings for each of the Boards, Panels or Committees referred to. 

 
 
 
 (l)         Plans Panel (East) -  

  19
th
 November and 3

rd
 December 2009………………………………………193 

 
 (m)       Plans Panel (West) 

  26
th
 November and 17

th
 December 2009..……………………………….…...217 

 
 (n)        Plans Panel (City Centre) - 

  5
th
 November and 3

rd
 December 2009...………………………………….… .228 

 
            (o)         Licensing Committee -  

                         16
th
 November and 1

st
 December 2009..…………………………………...242 

 
             (p)        Licensing Sub Committee –  

                         9
th
, 10

th 
, 16

th
 ,18

th
 , 30

th
 November and 7

th
, 8

th
, 11

th
, 14

th
 December …...247  

 
             (q)       Licensing and Regulatory Panel –  

                        1
st
 December 2009…………………………………………………………....274 

 
  (r)        Corporate Governance and Audit Committee 

  12
th
 November and 15

th
 December 2009………………………………… . .276 

 
             (s)       Member Management Committee- 

                        16
th
 December 2009……………………………………………………….. ..285 

 
  (t)        Development Plan Panel 

  8
th
 December 2009…………………...…………………………………….. ..290 

 
             (u)       North West (Inner) Area Committee – 

                        10
th
 December 2009……………………………………………………….....294 

 
  (v)       North West (Outer) Area Committee- 

                         9
th
 November and 14

th
 December 2009……….. ………………………....307 

 
             (w)      North East (Inner) Area Committee- 

                       7
th
 December 2009.……………….………………………………………….. 326 

                   
             (x)       North East (Outer) Area Committee – 

                        7
th
 December 2009…………………………………………………………....334 

 
             (y)        East (Inner) Area Committee- 

                          3
rd
 December 2009………..………...………………………………….……342 

 
             (z)        East (Outer) Area Committee –  

                          8
th
 December 2009………………………………………………………......348 

 
             (aa)      South (Inner) Area Committee- 

                         11
th
 November 2009……………..………………………………………… ..358 

 
             (bb)     South (Outer) Area Committee- 

                         30
th
 November 2009…………………………………...…………………  ...368 

 
             (cc)   West (Inner) Area Committee- 

                        9
th
 December 2009…………..………………………………………………..378 

 

Page 62



NOTE: For Internet purposes, the minutes referred to in this index can be found under the individual 
headings for each of the Boards, Panels or Committees referred to. 

                                                 

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	Minutes , 18/11/2009 Council

	5 Reports
	Taxbase report 0701
	Taxbase Report Appendix 0701

	7 Recommendations of the Executive Board
	Key Dec Under Spec Urgency Cover Report

	8 Minutes

